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C.S. (Miscellaneous) 1 9 38.

No. 88/38.

SUBJECT.S. of S Despatch Ho. 27.

1938.

MESSRS. C. W. KELLOCK & COMPANY, LIMITED23rd March,

Enquiry concerning certain German vessels
b-e

captured during the War stated to/still at 

Port Stanley.

Previous Paper.

MINUTES.
S. of S. Despatch Ho. 27 of the 23rd of March, 1938.I.
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Subsequent Paper.
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SEGBcr^, .

(§(214PR1938 'I'i
: /owning Street,FAI^I-ABD ISLAli < * w • 

f>0
/;*

1 LI < March, 195b#NO#

v.

Lir,

1 have the honour to transmit to you for

your consideration the accompanying copies of

correspondence relating to an enquiry “by

Messrs# 0»•v.Kellock and Company, Limited, concerning

.Pel lockFr.C. 
il.I.SS#

,ellockTo C.V 
20.

certain tteman vessels captured during the • ar and 

stated by a correspondent of the Company to be at
To Adairalty 

aft.1>5B#__
, -Li el lock 

07,1,56# -----
X*. present at or near Port Stanley#

I should be obliged if you would supply me 

with any information you have on the subject, and with 

your observations as to the nature of the reply which

2#yx*./admiralty 
25# £ • b&*._—-

You will observe thatshould be sent to the company.

the Lords Commissioners of the Admiralty have no

information on the matter.

I have the honour to be,

Sir,

Your most obedient

humble servant,

(Signed) VV • OfiMSBy
Gone.

GOV L :hO

SIR &*ATOi*f fc.rj.L.O •»

etc#, etc#, etc.,



COPY
C.W.KELLOCK & CO.,LTD •»

WH/BB/I60J/f 27-31, ST.MARY AXE,

LONDON, E.C.

January 11th, 1938.
■:

:
:

Dear Sir,
i A correspondent of ours in Canada writes 

that he understands there exists three German
■

men-of-war, one large cargo and passenger vessel of 

about 15/20,000 tons, also one German freighter of 

about 9500 tons dow. all of which were captured 

duringthe war in or around 1916/1917 and are still 

tied up in Port Stanley, Falkland Islands, or

near thereto®

We shall be glad to learn whether this is

correct and if there is any possibility of such

vessels being sold in the near futureo

If so, we shall esteem your advice with

details of the craft in question.
Thanking you in anticipation.

We remain, etc®,

(sd) C•W.KELLOCK & CO.LTD.

Director®

a
The Secretary of State for the Colonies,

Colonial House,

Downing Street, W.l..i

:
&■



COPY Downing Street,
88025/16/38. 26th January, 1938#f/r

Gentlemen,
With reference to your letter No.WH/HB/16 

of the 11th January relating to certain German 

vessels captured during the war which are stated to 

be at or near Port Stanley? Falkland Islands? I am 

directed by Mr*Secretary Ormsby Gore to inform you 

that inquiries are being made in the matter*
A further letter on the subject will be sent 

to you in due course*
2.

I am, etc o ?

(sd) A.B.ACHESON.

MESSRS. C.W.KELLOCK AND COMPANY LIMITED.



COPY
Downing Street,

26th January, 1938.88025/18/38.

Sir,

I am directed hy Mr © Secretary Ormshy Gore 

to transmit to you, to he laid "before the 

Lords Commissioners of the Admiralty, a copy of a 

letter from Messrs* C.W.Kellock and Company Limited, 
seeking information relating to certain German vessels 

captured during the war which are stated to he at or 

near Port Stanley, Falkland Islands*
I am to inquire whether the Lords Commissioners2o

can supply the information required*
I am, etc.,

(sd) A.B.ACHESON.

THE SECRETARY,
ADMIRALTY.



WHH/OD/19.

REF. 88023/18/38.
C.W.KELLOCX & CO.,LTD. , 

27-31, ST. MARY AXS, 

LONDON, E.C.3.

27th January, 1938.

Dear Sir,

We are obliged for your favour of yesterday^ 

date relative to certain German vesser^/!n<§kr Port 

Stanley, Falkland Islands, ana we thank you for your 

promise to communicate with us further after the
necessary enquiries have been made.

Yours, etc o ,

(sd) C.W.KELLOCK & CO.,LTD.,

Director

The Under Secretary of State,
Colonial Office,

Downing Street,
London, S.W.l



o
!OgZ admiralty, S.W.l.

25th February, 1958*
M*491/38.

Sir,

I am commanded by My Lords Commissioners 

of the Admiralty to acquaint you for the information 

of the Secretary of State for the Colonies, that there 

is no information in the Admiralty concerning the 

German ships referred to by Messrs. C.W.Kelloek and 

Co.Ltdo and I am to suggest that they should be 

informed that their enquiry should be addressed to 

the Governor of the Falkland Islands and Dependencies.
I am, etc

(sd) J.LAWSON.
0 ,

The Under Secretary of State,

Colonial Office,

S.W.l.

m



Q&rrjiiinz: iidusd,

of/iiLthr.

2nd day* 1933.

odllilVfTo. iat o

dir*

1 have tlxo honour to aclznowleclye the 

receipt of your dcapateh In 27 of the 23rcT of 

Parch* 1933, and to infom yon that there is no 

foundation whatever for the /no.-port which reaches 

Peenro felloe.-: and Po^pany that (‘onan vessels 

of any description captured durin;.: the nan wore 

left at tlit:: portnon arc there any now lying 

in those islands.

XV'OV

v lane the honour to be*

tin*

than moot obedient*
Ire; foie servant s

• - r-Ti"Ofv

six: u:[C;v iioi;cmi,:;
G-. ORTiGBY 0012, .0

;; ;G •1 - vv '0 .VO: . "1: TU ! CW.iTV,
0.? • 3• 3



o?*13023/1 ./»8 June, 1957«,

’en tie men,

iith reference to .-our letter CHii/0; /I9 of 

the 27th ,Jt\n\inryf l r-ia directed by r* ecretory

.p.c oru-i to infona you th?:t it hes been ascertained

froo the Governor of the yelk .Una Islands that there

is no found?*tion for the report which reached your

Company thr t certain Cku'omn veaaeIs capture! curing

the nr ’■.are left at or near . ort Stanley, or that

there are any such vessels nov lying in the Fnl>:I?«ncl

Ial*-nas«

I ma, Oe at lesion,

Year obedient servant,

j.'i '•? -.r • c. .. . .... ci. , -Y.



Reference to previous correspondence : 

Governor’s Despatch No* 74 of the 2nd May, 1938.

FALKLAND ISLANDS.

No. 60.

Downing Street,

27 June, 1938.

Sir,

I have the honour to transmit to you, for-your 

information, copies of the paper noted "below.

I have the honour to "be,

Sir,

Your most obedient,
humble servant,

MALCOLM MACDONALD.

Tire Officer Administering 
the Government.

Name and Date. Subject.

German vessels captured during the War 
alleged to be lying in the Falkland 
Islands.

To Messrs C. W.- Kellock & Co. 
24th June, 1938.


